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FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Lacey Fuell

DATE 11/4/2012 1:59:57 AM PST
RE FW: fl 505252282
COVER MESSAGE

Lacey Fuell

Legal Document Preparation Specialist

LegalZoom.com

Research Park Plaza IV, 12301 Research Blvd., Building 4, Suite 200 Austin,TX 78759
P: 866.773.0838 %7961

F: 323.962.8668

E: fuell@legalzoom.com

From: kctest@legalzoom.com [Ictest@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 7:59 AM

To: Lacey Fuell

Subject: l 505292282

Please open the attached document This document was digitally sent to you using an
HP Digital Sending device.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential, If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.

- 12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Blvd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.

WWW.EFAX.COM
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Department of State
Division of Corporations-
-~ P.OBox 6327 et T
" ’Tallahassee, FL. 32314 ...0 . 7. "7

.

SUBJECT: L.A. Reese Corperation

Enclosed are an orig'_inn‘l and.ong (jl_}_ copy of the articles of incorporation and  check for:

O s7000 DO$7875 1’87875 [ $87.50.
Filiig Fee  Tiling Fee ‘Filing Fee  Filing Feg;
& Certificate of Status & Certified Copy Cenified Copy
& Certificaie of -
Status
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

‘Lacey Fuell , Legalzoom.com, Inc.

- FROM:
’ " Name {Printed or-typed)

100 W, Broadway, Suite 100
Address

Glendate, CA 91210

City, State & Zip -

323-962-8600 ext. 7625

Daytime Teiephone number

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy.of the articles:
\
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
In compliance.with Chapter 607 and/or Chapter 62l FS. {Profit)

ARTICLET __ NAME
“The name of the corporation shalf be:

L.A. Reese Corporation,

ARTICLE Yl __PRINCIPAL OFFICE
'Thc prmmpal street addrcss and maiimg address,. ufdnﬂ"crqnt is:

20712AubumLeafTrau Land O Lakes, Florida 34638 T T

ARTICLE Il PURPOSE.
The purpose Tor which the corporation is.organized is:.

Any and all lawful purposes

ARTICLE IV SHARES
The number.of shares of stock is:.

1320

ARTICLE' V' INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS
List:name(s),. address(es) and specific title(s):
Lawrence A. Reese, President, 20742 Auburn Leaf Trail, Land O Lakes, Florida 34638 S - .
" "Mihye Reese, Treasurer, 24712 Auburn Leaf Trail, Land O Lakes, Florida 34638 - 7 ... ™
Mihye Reese, Secratary, 20712 Auburn Leaf: Trail, Land O Lakes, Florida 34638 B
Lawrence A, Reese,. Direcior, 20712 Aubum Leaf Trail, Land O Lakes, Florida 34638

ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT
The name and Florida street address (P.O. Box NOT acceptable) of the registered agent is;.

Unfierdt Stales Corporation Agents, Ine. 13302 Winding Oaks Court, Sulle A, Tampa, FL 336312-3425

ARTICLE VIl INCORPORATOR
’I‘hc name and add ress of Ule lncarpnralor is;

N B . . . B

Lacey Fuel , Lagalzoom.com, Inc:., 101 N. Brand B_iv'a._;ﬂnh Foor, Glendele; GA 91208 T

li#-t*t’l*;fl‘ti-ﬁ*t#*#**#**#***##**#*#******‘l**t*****t**#*tt***’lt*#t*#t**t**!*a**)‘h***:&**!#»t**

Havipg ‘been. named as-registered agent (o accept service of process Jor the abuve stated corporation.al the place designated.in this.
certificate, 1am familiar with ond accept the appaintment uy registered ggent und apree fo aelin.this capacity

et ?W‘/\*ﬂ (82142

Slgnature/Regslered %um Lacky Kool Uned Stulon Gangriion Agsels, . Date.
LA\ [ 25 (3
Signature/INCOrPOrator e Fur ., Lrgsisoem,som, inc: Date

H120003058563 3
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Certificate of Incorporation of

L.A.Recse Corporation

The total number of-shares.of all classes.of stock which the Corporation
... shall have authority 1o issucis 1,320 “of which 1,200 - . shares of par DT
value $0.001 per share shall be designated as Common Stock and = 120 77 o
shares of'par value $0.001  shall be designated as Preferred Stock. :Shares of
Preferred Stock may be issued in one ormore series from tine to time by the
e board ofdirectors_, and the board of directors is expressly authorized to fix by ST
resolution the voling powers, designations, preferences, limitations, restrictions,.
relative rights and distinguishing designations of each séries of Preferved Stock
before the issuance of any shares of Preferred Stock in such series.
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